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Legislative File No: 2006-0777 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Ed Anzek, Planning & Development Department, ext. 2572 
 
DATE: October 23, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Waiver of Jurisdiction of the Rochester Hills Economic Development Corp. 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 
In addition to the Resolution approving the project plan, Council must also approve a resolution that 
waives the jurisdiction of the Rochester Hills Economic Development Corp.  Act 338 of the Michigan 
Public Acts of 1974, as amended ("EDC Act"), requires a waiver of jurisdiction by the governing body of 
any municipality in which a project to be financed under the EDC Act is located if that municipality has 
an economic development corporation and the financing is to be undertaken by a different economic 
development corporation. 
 
See Legislative File No. 2006-0776 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
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